
From: Amaya, Zaida C.
Sent: 2/11/2013 10:02:45 AM
To: Amaya, Zaida C. (zaida.amaya@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Notice of the Marketing & Outreach Subcommittee Meeting of the Low Income 

Oversight Board

To Interested Parties in Service Lists A.08-05-022 et al, A.11-05-017, A.11-05-018, A.11-05-019, A.11- 
05-020 and A.11-06-016:

The Marketing Outreach Subcommittee of the Low Income Oversight Board will hold a meeting on 
February 20, 2013 from 11:00am -1:00pm. The meeting will take place at:

February 20, 2013

11:00am - 1:00pm

1-877-930-0524 Code 3494395#

California Public Utilities Commission

Los Angeles Office

320 West 4th Street, Ste. 500 Conference Room A

Los Angeles, CA 90013

And

Teleconference Location with Board Member Charlie Toledo at

Suscol Intertribal Council

575 Lincoln Ave. #215

Napa, CA 94558

Members of the Marketing & Outreach Subcommittee: Charlie Toledo, Patricia Watts
Larry Gross and Gene Rodrigues

SB GT&S 0182391

mailto:zaida.amaya@cpuc.ca.gov


This meeting notice is being sent to ail parties on the service lists of Applications A.08-05-022 et al, 
A. 11 -05-017, A. 11 -05-018, A. 11 -05-019, A11 -05-020 and A. 11 -06-016

Thank you,

California Public Utilities Commission

Demand Side Residential Programs

180 Promenade Circle, Suite #115

Sacramento, CA 95834

(916) 928-4702

SB GT&S 0182392


